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Bridging Family * Business ® Recreation 

CITY OF RIO HONDO 

EFFECTIVE MAY 24, 2024 

Due to low reservoir levels, the City of Rio Hondo will to 

enact Stage 3 of the Water Conservation Plan. 

Yard water use is strictly limited, car washing with bucket 

only, repair household leaks, limit the use of water slides. 

This will remain in effect until further notice.



Ben Medina 
) 

From: William Bilokury 

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 4:01 PM 

To: Ben Medina 
Subject: FW: URGENT Notice to Water Supply Entities 

From: HLS <hls@Irgvdc.org> 

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 3:53 PM 

Subject: FW: URGENT Notice to Water Supply Entities 

Good afternoon 

Please see below for an urgent FYSA. 

Regards 

Homeland Security and Criminal Justice 
Office: 956-682-3481 ext 411, 195, 177, 157 

Lower Rio Grande Valley Development Council 
301 W. Railroad St., Building “D.” 
Weslaco, Texas 78596 

Council of Government Region 21 

MENT 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and attachments is for the sole use of the intended 

recipient(s) & For Official Use Only (FOUO) that may contain sensitive material. Any unauthorized 

review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please 

contact the sender immediately and destroy original and copies of message to include attachments. 

From: Liza Alfaro <lalfaro@Irgvdc.org> 

Subject: URGENT Notice to Water Supply Entities 

ATTENTION ALL WATER SUPPLY ENTITIES:



Status of U.S. ownership in Falcon and Amistad Reservoir System. 

The TCEQ water master latest report for the Current Combined Capacity for the U.S. is 19.71%. 

Please review your Conservation Requirements for water usage in you City or Water Supply 

Organizations and enact the applicable restrictions. Itis strongly advised that public and customer 

notice be given to so that water users are aware of the current in-force restrictions. 

Itis also advised that for those water utilities that depend on raw water delivery from an irrigation district 

that communication be established relating to any push water requirements that may be adjusted or 

implemented relating to the limitation of agriculture water because of the status of the reservoir levels. 

Jim Darling 

Region M Water Planning Group Chair. 

LigavAlfouro- 

Executive Assistant 

Lower Rio Grande Valley Development Council 

301 W. Railroad, Building “A” 

Weslaco, Texas 78596 

CELL: 956-607-1081 

PHONE: 956-682-3481 #Ext 102 

EMAIL: lalfaro@Irgvdc.org 


